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APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION) 

APPUCANT: ( fjp^gyllj fTLEHm-^^T 

RESIDENTLUL: $50.00 COMMERCIAL: $150.00 
INTERPRETATION: $150.00 

AREAX!! USE 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE FES $ ^ ^ - ^ 

ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES $ g ^ - ' ^ 

DISBURSEMENTS: 

STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE 

PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PAGEl/wr. A . %J^^1__ 
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE ( $ 
3RD PRELIMINARY- PERPAGE / ) . .̂ • $ 
PUBLIC HEARING - PER PAGE .9 M P.V $ 9-oo 
PUBUC HEARING (CONT'D) PER MGE $ 

TOTAL S3^lfb 

ATTORNEY'S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING 

PRELIM. MEETING: PMDPi" $ ^ ^ £ > ^ ' 
2ND PRELIM ^ $ 
3RD PRELIM y. ..» $ 
PUBUC HEARING.. . 5 \n P-^ • • • • * S_5I^I 
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) $ ^(\ A-X 

TOTAL $ _ l M i 2 

MISC. CHARGES: 

TOTAL $. qm 
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT $. zm-^^ 
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE) $__^—^ 
REFUND DUE TO APPLICANT. .$ .lO?)-(/̂  
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
TOWN HALL, 555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

ro S\(L'U<o...L!S^^a>.?^- : D 

DATE 

—" 
f ^ ^ 

<i^P L L^fL Ir/l fsmrn^ O.dpcjxc^f' 
) '̂ i) 

-^.^0:1-01 

"^ = ^ 4 ; ^ . 

CLAIMED 

Afi-̂  )LL 

ALLOWED 



JOEL COPLAN 
KAREN COPLAN 
18 CHERIE LANE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 Date. il^/^'^ 
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 44-1-36 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM 
OF DECISION 

KAREN COPLAN GRANTING 
VARIANCE 

#02-09. 

WHEREAS, KAREN COPUVN, 18 Cherie Lane, New Windsor, New York 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 23.8 ft. 
front yard variance for an existing single-family dwelling with attached garage at 
the above location, in an R-4 zone; and 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 13th day of May, 2002 
before the Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; 
and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared by Joel Coplan, Applicant's husband 
for this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; 
and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the 
date of the public hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
sets fort^ the following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance 
of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses 
as prescribed by law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law. 

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of 
residential properties. 



.^ 

(b) The property is situated so that it has, legally, three front yards 
although visually it appears to have a front yard and two side yards. 

(c) The garage for which the variance is sought does not appear 
visually to project closer to the roadway than the main structure and only 
projects to the roadway because of the unique location and shape of the lot. 

(d) The garage does not impair the vision of motorists on the adjacent 
traveled roadway. 

(e) The garage does not affect the drainage of water, or cause any 
ponding or collection of water. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor makes the following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance 
of its previously made decision in this matter: 

1. The variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character 
of the neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can 
produce the benefits sought. 

3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town 
regulations, but nevertheless is warranted. 

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on 
the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations 
Is self-created but nevert:heless should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, 
outweighs the detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood 
or community. 

7. The Interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the 
requested area variance. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New 
Windsor GRANT a request for a 24.8 ft. front yard variance for an existing single-
family dwelling with attached garage, at the above address, in an R-4 zone, as 



sought by the Applicant In accordance with plans filed with the Building Inspector 
and presented at the public hearing. 

BE IT FURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the 
Town of New Windsor transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town 
Planning Board and Applicant. 

Dated: August 12, 2002. JiuinPr-^ (^^M^^^ 

Chairman 
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May 13, 2002 39 

COPLAN. KAREN 

Mr. Joel Coplan appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 24.8 ft. front yard variance 
for existing single family dwelling with attached 
garage at 18 Cherie Lane in R-4 zone. 

MR. COPLAN: I'm here to ask the board to approve our 
request for a variance on the garage that was done in 
1980 and at that time, it did meet setback requirements 
and I plead guilty to not being aware of the fact that 
upon completion I had to go forward and get Certificate 
of Occupancy and so I find myself in a situation now 
where I no longer meet setback requirements and I'm 
requesting a variance of I believe 24.8 feet front 
yard. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or informally about 
the garage? 

MR. COPLAN: No, sir. 

MR. KANE: Did you create any water hazards or runoffs 
in the creation of it? 

MR. COPLAN: Not at all. 

MR. TORLEY: Again, this is a property with three front 
yards? 

MR. BABCOCK: At least. 

MR. TORLEY: This falls under a uniquely shaped lot. 

MR. RIVERA: How many letters were sent out? 

MS. CORSETTI: Twenty-five and no response. 

MR. TORLEY: Anyone in the audience who wishes to speak 
on this matter? Let the record show there is none. 

MR. KANE: The garage itself doesn't stick forward, the 
garage, when it was built, but the garage itself isn't 



May 13, 2002 40 

in front of the house? 

MR. COPLAN: No. 

MR. KANE: One corner because of the unique shape of 
the lot? 

MR. COPLAN: Correct. 

MR. TORLEY: Though the garage impinges on the front 
yard, do you not feel or is there any evidence that it 
causes sight line problems for drivers on Cherie Lane? 

MR. COPLAN: No. 

MR. REIS: Accept a motion? 

MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we approve the Coplan's 
requested variance at their property at 18 Cherie Lane. 

MR. MC DONALD: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. REIS AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 
MR. RIVERA AYE 
MR. MC DONALD AYE 
MR. TORLEY AYE 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: 2/19/02 

APPLICANT: Karen Coplan 
18 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 2/13/02 

FOR: Karen Coplan 

LOCATED AT: 18 Cherie Lane 

ZONE: R-4 Sec/Blk/Lot: 44-1-36 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Single family dwelling w/attached garage 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. 48-12 Use/Bulk table R-4 zone. 35ft front yard required, existing setback is 10.2fl, a variance of 
24.8ft is required. 

OOi> y 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: 

MIN LOT AREA: 

MIN LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 35ft 10.2ft 24.8ft 

REQ'D SIDE YD: 

REQ'D TOTAL SIDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAX BLDG HT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 



PLEASE ALLOW RVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS 
^ • ttlPORTANT 

YOU MUST CAU FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPEaiONS OF CONSTRUCTION 

Other inspec&ons wli be made in most cases but those listed below must be made or CeriHkiaia of Occupancy may be withheld. Do not mistake 
an unscheduled inspection for one of those listed below. Unless an inspeotion report is left on the job Indioafing approval of one of these inspections it has 
not been approved and it is improper to continue beyond that point in the work. Any disapproved work must be reinspected after correction. 

1. When excavating is complete and looting forms are in place (before pouring.) 
2. Foundatbn inspectkm. Check here forwaterproofing and footing drains. 
3. Inspect gravel base under concrete floors and undersiab plumbing. 
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough electrk) and before being covered. 
5. Insulation. 
6. Final inspectfon for Certlfkiate of Oooupancy. Have oh hand electrical Inspection data and Hhai certified pfot plan. Building Is to be 

completed at this time. Well water test required and engineer's certifk>atk)n letter for septic system required. 
7. Driveway bispectfon must meet approval of Town Highway Superfaitendant A driveway bond may be requb-ad. 
8. $50.00 charge for any site that calls for the inspection twk^. 
9. Caii 24 hours in advance, with permit number, fo schedule inspectfon. 
10. There will be no inspections unless yeHow permit cird is posted. 
11. Sewer permits must be obtained afong with building permits for new houses. 
12. Septk: permit must be submitted with engineer's {Rawing and pare test 
13. Road opening permits must be obtained from Town Clerk's offkie. 
14. AH building permits wiii need a Certifioate of Occupancy or a CertificatB of CompOance and here is no fee for this. 

APRnAWT OF OWNERSHIP AND/OR CONTRACTOR'S aOUP A UABILnYINSURANCE CERTIFICAW IS 
REQUIRED BEFORE THE BUILDING PERWT APPLICATION WILL BE ACCEPTED AND/OR ISSUED 

PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLIES TO YOU 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Building Pernnlt W.4>A yo^^-otd3 

Owner of Premlses-

Adcfress / ^ CH^/ilB L^jJ^ Phone *,M£.JHZ££^ / 

l̂ aifcgAddress jJi^^ jUl^JbS O/l^ J^ ^ ^ ^^S~Sr3 Fax# 

Name of Architect 

Address > Phone 

Name of Contractor 



Address ; . Phone, 

State whether applicant Is owner, lessee, agent, arohlteot, engineer or builder 

If applicant Is a conat ion , signature of duly auttiorlzed officer. ; :_ 
(Name and title of cofporate officer} 

BRBSBSsaaBBaesess9S9Basss9sa9sssass 

1. On what sireet la property boated? On the sideof. 
(f|^.EorW) 

and ^feet^m the intersection of 

2. Zone or use district in which premises are situated ; *ls property a flood zone? Y N 

3. Tax Map Descripfion: Sectbn f l Block / Lot uC^ 

4. State existing use and occupancy of (vemlses and intended use and occupancy of proposed consfa'uction. 

a. ExisBng use and occupancy ___^ b. Intended use and occupancy : 

6. Is this a corner lot? A^ ""̂ —^ i ^ r r 

7. DImenskjns of entire new construction. Front Rear Depth Height No. of stofies ^ ^^ 

%. If dweSIno, number of dwelTing units: Number of dweifing units on each ftoor Q, £Kjracr^. 

Number of bedrooms Baths Toilets Heating Plant Gas QH 
Eiec!ric/Hot Air . Hot Water ^ If Garage, number of cars . 

9. If bu«fe)e««, commerwal or mixed occupancy. sf)ecify nature and extent of eadi typo of use 

10. Estimated cost _ _ ^ _ _ _ _^ Fee •DO^ PAIII 



date 
APPLICATION FOR BUILDING PERMIT 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR. ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 
Pursuant to New York Ststs Butiding Code and Town Ordinances 

Building inspector: Michael L BabeocK 
AssL inspvctors Frank Usi & Louis Kryehvtr 
New Windsor Town Holl 
555 Union Avenue 
New Windsor. New York 12553 
(845)563-4618 
(845)563-4695 FAX 

Bidg Insp Examined. 
FN) Insp ExamihQd. 

Approved. 
Disapproved. 

Permit No. 

mrmiowm 

A. This BpplicaSon must be completely filled in by iypewriter a* fn ini( and submittod to 6ie BuSdftig Inspector. 
B. Plot plan lowing (ocalion of lot and buildings on premises, relationship to adjoining premises or pijbfic streets or areas, and giving a detailed 

description of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which Is part of this appBcatiDn. 
C. This application must be accompanied by two complete sets of plana showing proposed conshiction and two complete sets of 

specifloaBons. Plans and speoficafions shall describe the nature of the work to be performed, 9ie materials and equipment to be used and 
instaiied and details ofsiruoturaf.mechanicBl and plumblng.lnstaiifltions. " 

D. The work covered by Ihls application may not be commenced before the fesuanca of a Building Permit 
E. Upon approval of this applicab'on, the BuHcfing inspector wiii issue a Bufiding Penrt to the applicant together wl8i approved set of plans and 

speclfica&ons. Suc^ permit and approved plans and spedficattons shall be kept on Bie premises, avt^able for inspeciton throughout the 
progress of the work. X 

F. No building shall be occupied or used In whole or In part for any purpose whatever unfil a (Jertifoate of Oocupanoy shall have been granted by 
the Building Inspector. • 

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to 8ie Buld^g Inspector for the Issuance of a BuRdlng Permit pursuant to the New York Building Conslructlon 
Code Ortftiances of Iho Town of New Windsw for the oonsfrudton of building, addHons, or dleratons, or for removal or demolition or use of property 
as hereki desct^d. The e^plcant agrees to comply wrtSi aH qopfoabte lows, ordinfmoes, regi^afions and cerffies Viat he Is the owner or agent of 
all that certain tot, piece or parcel of land and/or bidding described In this appRoaSon and if not the owner, &)at he lias been duly and properly 
authorized tojn^ke ^Is appitoflfldh and to assume responsbSlty for the owner to connecOon with Ihls appltoafton. 

' (Signal 

A 
ofAppitoant) 

/g^ ^ W ^ 5 ^ ^ /AAJE ,jJei^ COi^i^^ol./J y 

.fi^rrr 

(Address of Applicant) 

/9 Cff^/^j^ l/fy^^F^ /J^^ CoribS<D4^.y 
rrv Ti 



PLOT PLAN 
\u..i sAdoressj 

NOTE: Locate ait buildings and indicate all set baoit dimensions. Applicant must indicate the building 
line or lines dearly and distinctly on tiie drawings. 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

Assessors Office 

March 20,2002 

Joel & Karen Coplan 
18 CherieLane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 44-1-36 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Coplan: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred(500)feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $45.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $20.00 to the Town Clerk's Office 

Sincerely, 

Leslie Cook 
Sole Assessor 

LC/srr 

Attachments 

ICC: KS C^rcstti, ZBA 
5/-^==:;|'?3Ki 



40-2-8 & 44-1-14 
Foxwood A^^iates 
C/0 4hthony Costa 
1200 Stony Brook Court 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

44-1-31 
James & Maria Massil-^ 
41 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-4 
Richard & Carol Skiimer 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-15 
Richard Gayton I' 
20 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-33 
Douglas & Dorian Remine 
47 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-5 ^ 
Mark Pacione 
48 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 1255 

c / 
44-1-16 
John & Elaine Graham 
65 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-34 ./^ 
Gerald & Renee Protter 
14 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-6 
Carolyn Koppel 
54 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-17 
Stephen & Bemadette Sager 6̂ '̂  
67 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

/ 44-1-35 
Patrick & Muriel Woodson"̂  
16 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

47-1-8 
Jean Dayton & Joan Volpe & 
Lucille Honkus 
262 Frozen Ridge Road 
Marlboro, NY 12542 

44-1-18 
Peter & Margaret Terrasi 
73 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i / 

44-1-37.1 
Oakwood Terrace Housing Corp.'' 
C/0 Katiileen Duchan Pres. 
207 Lake Drive 
Newburgh,NY 12550 

47-1-24 i / ' 
Livingstone & Susan Kuo 
102 Shaker Court North 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-19 / 
Albert & Rona Finkel '̂  
79 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-38.1 
Adelino Guerra & John O'Connor 
PO Box 4728 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i / 
X 

44-1-20 
Carlos Estela & Samuel Inzerra IV 
20 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-39 / 
Oakwood Mall, Inc. 
C/0 Victor Meisels 
4FiUmoreCourt#301 
Monroe. NY 10950 

44-1-21 
William & Margaret Orosz t^ 
87 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-1 
Peter & Jean Harrison 
60 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-28 / 
Ramon Jr. & Edith Matta ^ 
29 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-2 ^^ 
John Jr.& Agnes Bolton 
14 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-30.1 & 44-1-30.3 & 44-1-30.4 
Bank One, NA ^ 
3815 South West Temple 
Sah Lake City, Utah 84165 

44-2-3 y 
Stephen & Robin Grove ̂  
78 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



I?l?@@ 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 1S5S3 
(845)565-4611 

DECEIPT 
«581-8002 

Coplan, Joel & Karen ^^-^11 

04/26/2002 

Received $ 50*00 for Zoning Board Pees on 04/26/2002. Tfiank you for 
stopping by the Town Cferk*s office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



m. 
(mimJliaiiL^. ^ ^ h(/l ^ /^fhce^^ 

PUBUC NOTICE OF HEARING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Section 
48-34A of the Zoning Local Law on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 1 
Request of J{/t/^^nJ C^c^Pi-tlA/ 

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit: 

^Y^v9ulti'r;jL^,\" •r^c^n.V mAr^ ' _ ^ _ — : 

being a VARIANCE of Section ^'«:-l^>-''TaU^ (JU^ ^<^-CJDI' B^ 

for property situated as follows: 

known and designated as tax map Section ^H , BIk. _ i Lot 3 C9 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on the \?)^ day of ^ IcU/ i , 
20D&- at the New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, NeW Windsor, 
New York beginning at 7:30 o'clock P.M. 

Chairman \ 

•̂ H- \^^<^h.(UcsJK y<^ 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

Date: p^f^^ 
I. Applicant Information: , >, 

"(Name, address and phone of Applicant) ^ (Owner) i-.tr<^ 
(b) .____ SrC>f''^0<^l '_ ^ 

^Name, address and phone of purchaser or lessee) 
(c) 

(Name, address and phone of attorney) 
(d) 

I'Name, address and phone of contractor/engineer/architect) 

II. Application type: 

( ) Use Variance ( ) Sign Variance 

( y![ ) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation 

III./property Information: 

(a) /Cy /F cHeAi^ c^/^e HHdilk ^1,607sf t 
(Zone) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size; *~^ 

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? >?/?jâ > 
(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this 

application? f^O . 
(d) When was property purchased by present owner? /iT-^ 
(e) Has property been subdivided previously? r/O « ~ 
(f) Has property been subject of variance previously? /VO 

If so, when? . 
(g) Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the 

property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? /^O . 
(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any 

proposed? Describe in detail: NO . 

Use Variance. f\\̂  
(a) Use Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., Col. 
to allow: 
(Describe proposal) 



(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary 
hardship.; Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result 
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you 
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application. 

(c) Applicant must fill out and file a Short Environmental 
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application. 

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a 
County Agricultural District: Yes No \/^ . 

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted 
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners 
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this 
list from the Assessor's Office. 

\/v. Area variance: 
(a) Area variance requested from. New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section ̂ j^^/^/ Table of ILOSLJAIJUO Regs., Col.__̂ ^ . 

Proposed or Variance 
Requirements Available Request 
Min. Lot Area 
Min. Lot Widtĥ ,̂  ..-^— _ .. 
Reqd. Front Yd. 35 J^ /Q.^ f ^ ^^. \r•^;^-

Reqd. Side Yd._ 

Reqd. Rear Yd._ 
Reqd. Street 
Frontage* _ 
Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 
Dev. Coverage* 
Floor Area Ratio** 
Parking Area 

* Residential Districts only 
** No-residential districts only 

/(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into 
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant it 
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the 
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by sucn 
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the ^ ̂  
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties wixx 
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the 
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other metnoa 
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (Jj 



whether the requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the 
proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the 
physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; 
and (5) whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 
Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your application for an 
area variance: 

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed) 

VI. Sign Variance: 
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Regs. 
Proposed or Variance 

Requirements Available Request 
Sign I 
Sign 
Sign 3 
Sign 

(b) Describe in detail the sign.(s) for which you seek a 
variance, 
signs. 

and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size 

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises 
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs' 

VII. Interpretation. Aljfl -
(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Section , Table of Regs., 
Col. __. 

(b) Describe in detail the proposal before the Board: 

\/ VIII. Additional comments: 
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure 

that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or 



jf,\/rckasecfi our kd^Q. i/k./9^2. „ 
/j-t 'This "^inie ^ zt-h^v'e./w £>7h^r 

o^'oy^ a^culcible "h/ue^ hoi- :^ s^e^^fb^'s-

/ 



IX. Attachments required: 
•— • Copy of referral from Bldg./Zoning Insp. or Planning Bd. 
— • Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties. 
y^^ Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. 

Ly^ Copy of deed and title policy. 
^ • Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and 

location of the lot, the location of all buildings, 
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, 
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs, 
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

f^\f\ Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location. 
(̂  Two (2) checks, one in the amount of Igp̂ yo and the second 

check in the amount of $500. pt) , each payable to the TOWN 
OF NEW WINDSOR. 

t-̂  Photographs of existing premises from several angles. 

Date: cM ^a^ 
X. Affidavit. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 
) SS. : 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states 
that the information, statements and representations contained in this 
application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or 
to the best of his/or information and belief. The applicant further 
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take 
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation 
presented herein are materially changed. 

(Applicant) 

Sworn to before me this 

e r f day;of , 3tfi2=.-

XI. ZBA Action 

(a) Public Hearing date: 
PATRICIA A. CORSETTI 

Notary Public. " .: iMev/York 
No. OV. 44?'1 

Qualified i- • '.:y ^ 
Commission E>.p..„. /.^gusi 31, 9^0 ' 
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• Statutory form C-Wi»h Coven.-nf •9'int\ Crtfitoi-lndWWwl 

INC. 71 MURRAY ST.. H. r. e»70 

Af«<fe*ft* 0 ^ 0 " O^yof J u l y ,»*'•««*« 

hundred and s e v e n t y - t h r e e 

aeetteieeii ROBERT J . GORDON and MARY I . ^^^S^'.^^^^f^^jj^e'^couit^ 
both residing on Cherie Lane (no #) , Town of New Windsor, Qange County, 
ew York 

g paH iesof the flrgt part, and 
JOEL COPIAN and KAREN/doPIAN, husband and w i f e b ° t h r e s i d i n g a t 159 
Knox V i l l a g e . Tovm o f New Windsor . Orange County . New York 

part l e s o / the teoand part: 

WAtVit$%tt\^. that the parties of the firtt part, in oanrideratUm of 
TEN AND NO/100 ( $ 1 0 . 0 0 ) DoUare, 
lawful TTwney of the United States, and o t h e r good and v a l u a b l e c o n s i d e r a t i o n 

paid hy the pariX^s of the tecond part, 
do hereby grant and release unto the part i e s of the second part, 

their distributees and asHgns forever, 

SII that lot, piece or parcel of land situate, lying and being in 
the Town of New Windsor, orange County, New York, and being a portion of 
Lot 18 on a map of Forest Hills of New Windsor, made by Neal Sherwood, 
C.E., which map is dated August 2, 1954 and which map was filed with the 
Orange County Clerk's Office on November 11, 1954, more particularly 
bounded and described as follows; 

BEGINNING at a point on the westerly side of Forest Hills Road, 
which said point is the sou theasterly corxi^x of Lot 19 and running 
thence along the westerly side of Forest Hills Road South 24'* 12* East 
81.88 feet to a point; thence turning and running through Lot 18 of the 
said map South 70° 59' 50" West 198.65 feet to a point in the easterly 
line of a proposed road knovm as Cherie Lane? thence running along the 
said proposed road for the next three courses as follows: (1) North 37° 
56 • west 35.0 feet; (2) North 23«» 15' East 47.73 feet? (3) North le** 54* 
West 25 feet? thence through Lot 18 North 39* 04' 20" East 98.06 feet to 
a point in the southerly line of Lot 19 on said map; and thence South 72^ 
39' East 107.50 feet to the point or place of beginning; being a portion 
of Lot 18 on said map of Forest Hills on a portion of the lands conveyed 
by Jacob Rechtschaffer to Idle flour Construction Corp. by deed dated the 
19th day of June, 1959 and recorded on the 23rd day of July, 1959 in 
Liber 1512 of Deeds at page 230. 



Together with a right ot way in common with Idle Hour Construction 
Corporation and others given the same through and over the aforesaid 
proposed road known as Cherie Lane for ingress and egress to and from 
the above described road and New York State Route 94 which said right of 
way shall be extinguished and terminated upon the acceptance of the 
dedication of the said road by the Town of wew Windsor, 

SUBJECT to grants of record to public utilities, 

SUBJECT to such stats of facts as an accurate survey and personal 
inspection of said premises may reveal and subject to building and zonin 
ordinances and regulations of the Town of New Windsor. 

BEING the same premises conveyed by deed to Robert J. Gordon and 
Mary I. Gordon on December 30, 1963 and recorded in the Orange County j 
Clerk's Office on January 2, 1964 in Liber 1654 cp 1091. I 

SUBJECT to a perpetual easement and right of way in favor of the ) 
Town of New Windsor, Sewer District No. 9 as described in Liber 53 | 
Lis Pendens page 83. 

•KRl94Ufc 640 



Mdum H mo 
- . «,^ ^11 the estaU and rights of the paH i e s of ihs ^^^^l^^wUh the appurtenances and all the estaxe ana r^g 

first paH. in and to the »aid prenUses. 
-r« H.^. nnn to bOlD * ^ PremUes herein iranted ur^ th^ paH^^^ of . ^ ^ 
Co ftatie aitO lO OOIO ^f^ '^heir d i s t r i b u t e e s awd assigns forever. 

a r t e n a n t s by the e n t i r e t y . 

^tf the said g r a n t o r s «* ' I ? \ ^.^ 
covenant tTiat ^he Y hu^^not done or suffered anything^ whereby the said premises have 
been incumbered in any way whatever \ \ ' 

0nD The grantor^ , in compliance with Section IS of the Lien Law, covenant as 
follows: That t h e y ivill receive the consideration for this conveyance and tvill h^ld the 
right to receive such consideration as a trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of 
paying the cost of tJie improvement, and that t n e y ^jin apply the same first to the payment 
of the cost of the improvcTnent before using any part of the total of the same. for any 
other purpose. 

3n Witntftff WtitttOty the part i e s of the first paH ha ve 
hand and seal on the day and year first above ivritten 

Jn tbt presence oU 

hereunto set t h e i r 

fi-..^. ^ ^ 
gjAotrw L . S 

J . ^OKDO^ 
L . S . 

8S.: 

July , nijieteen hundred and 

^tate Of Jl̂ eto ^otit, coanti; of ORANGE 

On the ^ ^ ^ day of 
s e n e n t y - t h r e e before me personally came 

ROBERT J . GORDON and MARY I . GORDON to me hnown 

to be the individuals described in, and who executed, the foregoing instrujnent, 
acknowledged that theyexeeuted the same. 

E A R L E H. H O U G H T A L I N G JR. 
Notary Public, S»dt« o\ h4«W York 

Residing in C&unly of Orango ~j ^ t 
Corwiiisiion Fxpires Meirch 30 , I 9 _ l . . / 
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March 11, 2002 5 

COPLAN, KAREN 

Mr. Joel Coplan appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. TORLEY: Request for 24.8 ft. front yard variance 
for existing structure with attached garage at 18 
Cherie Lane in an R-4 zone. 

MR. COPLAN: My name is Joel Copland, Karen's husband. 
Back in the late 70's, we took out a building permit to 
put in a garage and I wasn't astute enough at the time 
to realize that I have to apply for a C O . on that 
permit within a certain amount of time. Now we're 
looking to get a C O , for our home and with the zoning 
changes I'm applying for a variance of 24.8 feet. At 
that time I did meet setback requirements but with the 
change in the zoning, I understand I no longer meet 
that requirement. 

MR. KANE: What brings you in at this point, refinance? 

MR. COPLAN: No, it's just we wanted to have a, get a 
C O . for the house cause we knew that it would be 
something that we'd need down the road. 

MR. TORLEY: Let me tell you why we have these 
preliminary meetings, for everybody in the audience as 
well, by state law, all of our decisions have to be 
made at a public hearing. We have these preliminary 
meetings so you can get some idea of the questions 
we're going to be asking you at a public hearing and 
vice versa, so nobody is surprised so we don't want 
anybody to be sandbagged. 

MR. KANE: There's a lot of towns where it's a one shot 
deal, if you come in, if you're prepared, fine, if 
you're not, too bad. So we set it up so there's a 
preliminary, we can request information from whomever 
and pictures, whatever we need to make an intelligent 
decision. 

MR. COPLAN: We have some photographs. 

MR. KANE: Yo'ure sure on the measurement on the 2 4.8 
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it's going to be enough? 

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, there's a certified survey in the 
file that was submitted. 

MR. KANE: Just want to make sure with your 24.8 that 
you're not off a little bit. And if you go to 
refinance or something and they re-measure it and 
you're off .1, you're back here again. 

MR. KANE: You said that the attached garage has been 
up since about the late 70's so it's been up 20 odd 
years? 

MR. COPLAN: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Any complaints formally or formally about 
the garage? 

MR. COPLAN: No. 

MR. KANE: Similar to other garages? 

MR. COPLAN: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. COPLAN: No. Actually, Cherie Lane is a small 
street with four homes, we're the third, there's, the 
only thing in front is Cherie Lane and on the other 
side is woods going into the creek. 

MR. KANE: Standard questions so that you should be 
prepared for what you're going to run into. 

MR. TORLEY: He has two front yards? 

MR. BABCOCK: If you look at the map, Mr. Chairman, 
it's quite difficult, actually. Forest Hill, yes, 
excuse me, I'm sorry, I thought you meant as far as the 
road that went around Cherie Road that kind of ends 
there and becomes a driveway. 

MR. TORLEY: But it fronts on two roads? 
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MR. BABCOCK: Forest Hill and on Cherie. 

MR. TORLEY: Which is the front yard he's encroaching 
on? 

MR. BABCOCK: Cherie Lane. 

MR. KRIEGER: Which way does the house face? 

MR. BABCOCK: Cherie Lane. Do you see the survey, Mr. 
Chairman? 

MR. TORLEY: No, I don't have one. 

MR. BABCOCK: See what they assumed is the lot line in 
1979, they followed the curve. 

MR. COPLAN: When I had a survey, I realized that the 
lot line was right in the middle of that second 
driveway. 

MR. BABCOCK: Yes. 

MR. TORLEY: When you come in for a public hearing, 
appreciate some photographs. 

MR. COPLAN: Save these for the public hearing? 

MR. KRIEGER: Yes, and bring a copy of the survey. 

MR. TORLEY: The other thing I'm going to tell you and 
all the audience members too, you'll be sending out 
notifications to all your neighbors that you're going 
to have a public hearing for these requests, it's a 
good idea to talk to your neighbors because it's a 
legalese on the notice that goes out and so they can 
make sure that you're not putting a toxic waste dump, 
just a garage, it helps a lot, so talk to your 
neighbors about what you're doing. 

MR. COPLAN: Do I learn whom I have to contact? 

MR. TORLEY: There's a, we have instructions for you. 

MR. KANE: Accept a motion? 
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MR. TORLEY: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Move we set up Karen Coplan for a public 
hearing on requested variance at 18 Cherie Lane. 

MR; REIS: Second it. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

RIVERA 
REIS 
KANE 
TORLEY 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 


